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September 6th, 2023 
 
Ald. Cummings 
Chairman, Public Safety Committee 
Manitowoc Common Council 
 
Ald. Cummings, 
 
This letter is to provide an update on buildings that are under a raze/repair order. 

 
 
 

2218 Michigan Ave 
• The demolition contract was awarded to Karl’s Excavating with the low bid of 

$14487.50.  Asbestos testing bid requests have been sent out and will be 
awarded on 09/18/2023. 

 
2222 Michigan Ave 

• The demolition contract was awarded to Karl’s Excavating with the low bid of 
$17,487.50.  Asbestos testing bid requests have been sent out and will be 
awarded on 09/18/2023. 
 

 
   
Regards, 
 

 
  
 
Scott Keil 
Housing Enforcement Inspector 
Division of Life Safety 
 
 

 
 


